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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
 
To:  Prospective Respondents 
 
From:  Purchasing Department 
 
Subject: Request for Proposal No. 14-146 

 
Financial Aid / Enrollment Leveraging Consultant Service 

 
 
 
The following is a list of questions submitted for clarification and our answers: 
 

1. Under Proposal, #4, are you asking if there are contracts with other Arkansas-only 
agencies/educational facilities or any other state (public) agencies/educational 
facilities?  No any state, preferably Arkansas  

2. Is this work for all three campuses or just the main campus?  If all three, are the 
student data files controlled centrally at the main campus? yes all three campuses, 
yes all student files are kept in the same database 

3. When do you expect to award the contract?  No timeline has been set 
4. What is the timeframe of this work as far as site visit and when the University would 

like to receive a report?  No timeframe has been set 
 


